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3100 Port of Benton Blvd  Richland, WA 99354  (509) 372-7950 
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April 15, 2020 20-NWP-073 
 

     
 
Brian T.Vance, Manager 
Richland Operations Office 
United States Department of Energy 
PO Box 550 MSIN: H5-20 
Richland, Washington  99352 
  

John R. Eschenberg 
President and Project Manager 
Washington River and Protection Solutions, LLC 
PO Box 850 MSIN: H3-21 
Richland, Washington  99352 

 
Re: Department of Ecology (Ecology) Approval of the United States Department of Energy-Office of 

River Protection (USDOE-ORP) Request for a 30-Day Extension for the Allowable Accumulation 
Period of CON-19-344-02, 241-A-103C saltwell screen and CON-19-345-01, 241-AX-101D Pump 

 
 
Dear Brian T.Vance and John R. Eschenberg: 
 
Ecology reviewed your email received on April 9, 2020, requesting an extension for the allowable 
accumulation period of Container CON-19-344-02, 241-A-103C saltwell screen, and Container  
CON-19-345-01, 241-AX-101D Pump. Your extension request described unforeseen, temporary, and 
uncontrollable circumstances due to the associated COVID-19 pandemic causing response actions to 
temporarily remove resources for transporting dangerous waste from the 200 East RMA 190 location to 
an offsite treatment, storage, and disposal facility. Per Washington Administrative Code (WAC)  
173-303-200(2)(a)(i), Ecology grants your request for a 30-day extension to the 90-day accumulation 
period for the two items listed below. The 30-day extension expires on the following dates: 
 

 Container CON-19-344-02, 241-A-103C Saltwell Screen-May 29, 2020 
 Container CON-19-345-01, 241-AX-101D Pump-June 6, 2020 

 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at kathy.conaway@ecy.wa.gov or (509) 492-1610 Cell. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Kathy Conaway 
Program Compliance Lead  
Nuclear Waste Program 
 
kc/tla 
 
cc: See page 2 

Digitally signed by Conaway, 
Kathy (ECY) 
Date: 2020.04.15 09:19:49 -07'00'
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cc electronic: 

James Hamilton, WRPS 
             Glen Triner, WRPS 
             Mary Beth Burandt, USDOE-ORP 
             Rob Hastings, USDOE-ORP 
             Glyn Trenchard, USDOE-ORP 

Kathy Conaway, Ecology 
Jeff Lyon, Ecology 
Jared Mathey, Ecology 
Nina Menard, Ecology 
John Price, Ecology 

             Alex Smith, Ecology  
NWP RIM Coordinators, Ecology 
Susan Leckband, HAB 

              Mason Murphy, CTUIR 
Jack Bell, NPT 
Laurene Contreras, YN 
Environmental Portal  
Hanford Facility Operating Record 
TPA Administrative Record  
USDOE-ORP Correspondence Control 
WRPS Correspondence Control 
 

 

 
 

  




